
O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N C O M M I S S I O N 
P. O. BOX 871 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 

August 3, 1959 

P 

Mr. Charlie White 
Box 787 
Bishop Building 
Santa Fe, Hew Mexico 

Dear Mr. White: 

Oft behalf of your client, Sinclair Oil and Gas Company, 
ve enclose two copies of Order No. R-1447 in Case Mo. 
1719, issued by the Oil Conservation Commission on July 
31, 1959. 

Very truly yours, 

A. L. PORTER, Jr. 
Secretary-Director 
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Enclosures 



C A R L H . G I L B E R T 

L . C , W H I T E 

W I L L I A M W . G I L B E R T 

S U M N E R 3 . K O C H 

E D W I N E . P I P E R , J R . 

G I L B E R T , W H I T E A N D G I L B E R T 

A T T O R N E Y S A N D C O U N S E L O R S A T L A W 

BISHOP BUILDING 

S A X T A F E T N E W M E X I C O 
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May S3, 1959 
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New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
Capitol Building 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Attention: Mr. Peter Porter 

Gentlemen: 

Enclosed herewith please fi n d orig­
inal and one copy of Application Try Sinclair Oil 
& Gas Company for authority to commingle i n com­
mon storage production from various Pools on 
Applicant's R. L. Brunson Lease i n Section h, 
Lea County, New Mexico. 

With kindest regards, I am 

Very t r u l y yours, 

LCW: LG 
Enclosures 

L. C. WHITE 


